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TO: 

FROM: RaIphR. J enior Attorney, General Counsel 

RE: 

ommission Clerk and Administrative Services 

ey, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation 

Confidential Documents Nos. 12971 -03 and 13625-03, Filed in Docket No. 
03 0569-GU 

In response to staffs discovery requests, on December 12, 2003, City Gas Company of 
Florida (City Gas) produced documents and information for which it requested temporary 
confidential classification. That set of documents was assigned Document No. 12971 -03, and 
contemporaneous with the filing of those documents, City Gas gave its notice of intent to request 
confidential classification. 

Subsequently, on December 31, 2003, City Gas filed its Request for Confidential 
Classification of Document No. 13625-03 EX-Ref DN 12971-031 for the same information. Staff 
notes that Docket No. 030569-GU was closed by Order No. PSC-O4-0240-CO-GW, issued March 
3, 2004, and that the time for appeal has expired. Therefore, there is no longer a need for 
retention of those documents, and they should be returned to City Gas's attorney, who is Gary 
Perko. His address is: Hopping Green & Sams, Post Office Box 6526, Tallahassee, Fl. 32314. 
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